A No. 5-15/2015-DL (Pt)
) Government of India
Ministry of Human Resource Development
Department of Higher Education
Distance Learning Division

4
New Delhi, Dated € June, 2017

To

(1)TRe Vice Chanceller 1/c) ' _
Indira Gandhi National Open University,
Maidangarhi, New Delhi-110068

AF N\ R 20(2) TRVice Chancellors of all Open Universities.
A\ .:E;\_{:: (As per the list attached)

KA ubject :- Offering of the Ph.D programmes by the Open Universities - reg.

AN
‘}(,U‘ Sir,
[ am directed to refer on the subject cited above and to enclose herewith
a copy of letter F.No.4-1/2016 (DEB-III) dated 23.5.2017 received from Dr.
Avichal Kapur, Joint Secretary, University Grants Commission for perusal,

information and strict compliance in the matter.
\\ﬂé
-

Assistant Educational Adviser
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University Grants Commission
(AT WA= faEm WA, WWA wen)

71

LY

. \X {Ministry of Human Resource Development, Govi. of Ind
TEIGTVIE F%7 A1, 7% P g 0002
Bonacor Shob Tofer Mare, Hew Dedla 170007
Pio JiT 22235330 13736788
tae OH1 73138858 emui <oondhy uge v
F.No. 4-1/2016 (DEB-III) 31% May, 2017

PUBLIC NOTICE

As per UGC (Minimum standards and procedure for awards of M.Phil./Ph.D.
Degree) Regulations, 2016. no University/Institution is allowed to offer M.Phil. and
Ph.D. programme through distance learning mode.

Students are advised not to take admission in any M.Phil./Ph.D. programme, if
offered by any University/Institution through distance learning mode.

It is informed that UGC has allowed Indira Gandhi National Open University
(IGNOU), and some other State Open Universiti )
programmes in _non-technica! Programmes in ‘Regular (full-ﬁmelpart-time)

Prof. { JJaspal Singh Sandhy
Secretary
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UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION
DISTANCE EDUCATION BUREAU
35-FEROZE SHAH ROAD

NEW jELHl-] 10 001

lnc _
j S DQ‘)\"IO ‘2‘1),',1

r = WW.UgC.ac.in/deb

F.No. 4-1/2016 (DEB-III) Date: May, 2017

By Speed Post

~
\“Sh. B K Bhadri, : AT
Assistant Educational Adviser (DL) 07 FA ’
Distance Learning Division N
Department of Higher Educational

Ministry of Human Resource Development

New Delhi-110 015

Sub: Are open learning varsities flouting UGC norms to offer Ph.D. courses-reg.

Sir,
\

State Ope_nr_ Universities to conduct Ph.D pProgrammes in non-technical
. . . . __
pr?gr?rn—r%]es m_‘rt.:gala_r (full-time part-time) mode Provided thege universities
. . o
abide by the UGC _iMlmmum Standards ang Procedure for Award of
1

Yours faithfully,

-

\
(Dl’ . a u-rrj
Joint 'Secre ry
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State Open Universities List

1 | Prof. (Dr.) Shivakant Jha

Vice Chancellor

Nalanda Open University

3" Floor, Biscomaun Bhawan
West Gandhi Maidan, Patna-800001

Bihar

2 Prof. D. Shivalingaiah

The Vice Chancellor '
Karnataka State Open University (KSOU)

Manasagangotri
Mysore, Karnataka-570006.

The Vice Chancellor _ .
Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University (YCMOU)

Dayangangotri Near Gangapur Dam,
Nasik-422222 (Maharashtra)

F‘M

The Vice Chancellor
Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Open University
Prof. G. Ram Reddy Marg,
46. Jubilee Hills,
l Hyderabad-500033
Andhra Pradesh

|

I -

Prof. Ashok Sharma

The Vice Chancellor

Vardhman Mahaveer Open University,
Rawat Bhata Road, Kota-324010(Rajasthan)

The Vice- Chancellor

Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Open University
Jyotirmay Parisar,Opp. Sh. Balaji Temple,
Sarkhej-Gandhinagar Highway Chharodi
Ahmedabad-382481

Gujarat

The Vice Chancellor

UP Rajarshi Tandon Open University

University Campus, Shantipuram Awas Yojna

Near Rapid Action Force Campus, Phaphamau
Allahabad-211013, Uttar Pradesh

The Vice Chancellor
Netaji Subhas Open University

DD-26, Sector-l, Salt Lake Ci
Kolkata-700064 ° e,
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9 | The Vice Chancellor
Bhoj Open University (MPBOU)
Raja Bhoj Marg (Kolar Road,)
Yashoda Colony Chuna Bhatti Road,
Madhya Pradesh-462016

10 |The Vice Chancellor
Tamilnadu Open University
577, Anna Salai, Saidapet,
Chennai-600015 (Tamil Nadu)

The Vice Chancellor
Uttarakhand Open University
Behind Transport Nagar, = — - -
% ' Teenpani By Pass Road, Haldwani Dist, Nainital-263139 =~ |
L

| Uttarakhapd— - — — ————————

12 The Vice-Chancellor
Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University
Housefed Complex,Dispur, Guwahati-781006

/ 13 / Odisha State Open University
] G.M. university, Modipada, Sambalpur
| Odisha-768002

T

14 The Vice Chancellor
fPt. Sunderlal Sharma Open University
Vyapar Vihar, Near Deen Dayal Upadhyay
Bilaspur Koni-Birkona Marg,
Gram post-Birkona,BiIaspur-495009
Chattisgarh ‘

15 |The Vice Chancellor
Ignou,
Maidan Garhi, New Delhi-110068

I B
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University Grants Commission
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg
New Delhi - 110002
(fecnd Pl

016
NOF1’130/2015(VIP/P5) _— SepTgmber 2

/(eR-egis?mr
\"Uttarakhand Open University

Teenpani Bypass Road,
T.P.Nagar, Haldwani - 263139(Nainital)

Subject : Permission for M.Phil/Ph.d programme under regular mode as per UGC Regulations
2016 - reg.

Sir,

This is with reference to your letter No. UOU/R1/DEB/458 dated 24.8 2016 submitting
therewith an affidavit fully notarized by RNo. 22(10)/2006 dated 23.8.2016 signed by
Sh.R.C.Mishra, presently working as Registrar of your University to the effect that University will
strictly follow UGC (Minimum Standards and procedure for Award of M.Phil/Ph.D) Regulations 2016

and will be abide all its clauses in toto.

In this context, I am directed to convey the permission to start M Phil/PhD programme
under regular/part-time mode subject to the condition that the essential clauses of UGC (Minimum
Standards and Procedure for Award of MPhil/Ph.D Degrees) Regulations 2016 (copy enclosed)
pertaining to eligibility criteria for admission to MPhil/Ph.D programme, duration of programme,
procedure for admission, allocation of Research Supervisor, Course Work, Research Advisory
Committee, Evaluation and Assessment Methods and Depository with INFLIBNET must be followed in
letter and spirit .

‘ Ip case if there is any deviation in implementing the clauses of UGC Regulations, 2016, the
permission would be deemed o be treated as withdrawn. Above permission is subject to the
condition that Act/ Statute/ Ordinance/Rule of University provide for the same.

Yours faithfully

& el fme

\ Under Secretary
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